From: I
Sent:

To: _WEB_Local Plan

Subject: Wisloe Green Development PS37
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To Stroud District Council

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to express my alarm at the proposed Wisloe Green Development for the following reasons:

Yours faithfully

It would destroy our much loved Slimbridge and Cambridge villages and our way of life and turn
them into a town

The land is good quality agricultural land. It should not be built on and would be lost for ever

It would generate a huge amount of extra traffic and therefore pollution

Our roads are not built for this extra traffic

The density of building would be detrimental to the mental health of local residents

It would destroy wildlife

It goes utterly against why the Ernest Cook Trust was set up. Its aims are: "Making use of its
landed estates as a direct source for educational visits and associated activity. It helps
children/young people, the general public and mankind.” | cannot conceive that Stroud District
Council would violate these conditions. It would be unacceptable and shocking.

An alternative would be Arlingham which actively wants new houses.



